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Paul Hitchings

Project Director — WestConnex
Transport for NSW

Locked Bag 973

Parramatta NSW 2124

22/06/2021

VIA EMAIL: Courtney.Moran@transport.nsw.gov.au

Dear Mr. Hitchings,

WestConnex Mainline Tunnels Stage 3A (SSI 7485)
Environmental Representative Monthly Report — April 2021

| refer to the ER Monthly Report — April 2021 which was submitted to the Department for information
as per Condition A21 of WestConnex M4-M5 Link Stage 3A (SSI7485). | also acknowledge and thank

you for your response to the Department’s review comments and request for additional information.

| note that the report has been:
e updated to address administrative errors and clarifies outstanding issues in the document;

and
e reviewed by Transport for NSW and no issues was raised.

Accordantly, the Department acknowledges receipt of the document and has no further comments.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Carl Dumpleton on 02 9274 6283 or
Carl.Dumpleton@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

4
(Vi
Carl Dumpleton

Team Leader
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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